
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Nominations Committee of the Barbican Centre 
Board 

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 25 JANUARY 2017 

Time: 10.30 am 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
Members: Deputy John Tomlinson (Chairman) 

Deputy Dr Giles Shilson (Deputy Chairman) 
Deputy Catherine McGuinness 
Tom Hoffman 
Trevor Phillips 
Cllr Guy Nicholson 
Keith Salway 
 

 
 
 
Enquiries: Gregory Moore 

tel. no.: 020 7332 1399 
gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
 

 
N.B. Part of this meeting may be the subject of audio or visual recording 

 

 
John Barradell 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES 
 To approve the public minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 November 2016. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 2) 

 
4. BOARD MEMBER INDUCTION 
 Report of the Town Clerk. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 3 - 8) 

 
5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 MOTION – That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 

excluded from the meeting for the following items, on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of Exempt Information, as defined in Part 1, of Schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act. 

 For Decision 
 

8. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES 
 To approve the non-public minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 November 

2016. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
9. PROSPECTIVE BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 The Managing Director to be heard. 
 For Discussion 

 
10. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND 

WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE 
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED 

 



NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE OF THE BARBICAN CENTRE BOARD 
Wednesday, 23 November 2016  

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Nominations Committee of the Barbican Centre Board 
held at Committee Rooms, West Wing, Guildhall on Wednesday, 23 November 2016 

at 10.00 am 
 

Present 
 
Members: 
Deputy John Tomlinson (Chairman) 
Deputy Dr Giles Shilson (Deputy Chairman) 
Deputy Catherine McGuinness 
Trevor Phillips 
Cllr Guy Nicholson 
Keith Salway 
 

 
Officers: 
Sir Nicholas Kenyon 
Greg Moore 

- Managing Director, Barbican Centre 
- Town Clerk’s Department 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
Apologies were received from Tom Hoffman. 
 

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA  
There were none. 
 

3. MINUTES  
The public minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2016 were approved. 
 

4. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 
COMMITTEE  
There were no questions. 
 

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
There were no urgent items. 
 

6. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I 
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act. 
 

Item No.   Exemption Paragraph(s) 
7 - 8         1 & 3 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



7. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES  
The non-public minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2016 were approved. 
 

8. BOARD APPOINTMENTS  
The Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk concerning the potential 
appointment of a new Board Member. 
 

9. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF 
THE COMMITTEE  
There were no questions. 
 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
There were no urgent items. 
 

 
 
The meeting ended at 10.30 am 
 
 
 

 

Chairman 
 
Contact Officer: Gregory Moore 
tel. no.: 020 7332 1399 
gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 2



Committee(s): Date(s): 

Nominations Committee of the Barbican Centre 
Board 

25 January 2017 
 

Subject: 
Board Member Induction 

Public 
 

Report of: 
Town Clerk 

For Decision 

Report author: 
Greg Moore – Town Clerk’s 

 
Summary 

 
At its November 2016 meeting, the Nominations Committee discussed the 
existing induction arrangements for Board Members. Given the intended 
appointment of a number of new Members in March 2017, it was agreed that 
the introduction of a more structured programme ahead of their joining the 
Board would be beneficial. 
 
The report sets out a proposed structure for a formal induction programme for 
Members’ comments and approval. 
 

Recommendation(s) 
Members are asked to consider the proposed induction format set out in the 
report. 

 
Main Report 

 
 Background 
1. At its November 2016 meeting, the Nominations Committee discussed 

the existing induction arrangements for new Members. 
 

2. Whilst noting that the arrangements in place, it was felt that a more 
formalised and targeted approach would be beneficial and aid new 
Members in becoming acquainted with the Barbican more swiftly. 

 
 Proposal 
3. A proposed induction checklist is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ 

consideration. This sets out the initial documentation and suite of 
meetings that would be provided to new Members. 

 
4. It should be noted that this list constitutes simply the basic framework for 

an induction process. It is recommended that the process be tailored in 
each instance to fit the needs, skills and expertise of each Member, as 
set out below. 

 

Introductory meetings 
5. For instance, whilst all Members would meet for a short session with 

each Director to give an overview of their respective areas, it would be 
appropriate for longer, more in-depth meetings to be scheduled where a 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Member has been appointed for their specific expertise or if they have 
particular interests. 

 

6. By way of example, Sir Brian McMaster’s replacement on the Board -
who is likely to be appointed for their Arts expertise - could have a more 
in-depth session with the Director of Arts; an appointee with a Creative 
Learning background appointee could have their session with the 
Director of Learning & Engagement, and so on. 

 
7. A tour of the Centre would also be beneficial for those unfamiliar with the 

Barbican; logistically, it is likely that it will be more convenient for new 
Members to schedule this tour to coincide with when they meet with 
each of the Directors. This could focus on a particular area, so that a 
Member appointed for their commercial expertise also included the 
various catering and retail areas of the Barbican, and so on. 

 

8. It is felt that an introductory meeting with the Chairman of the Barbican 
Centre Trust (and relevant Development Team officers) might also be 
particularly beneficial for all new Members, so that they get a feel for the 
increasingly important area of development and a sense of how they 
might assist. 

 

9. In addition, those Members who are external to the City Corporation may 
benefit from an overview of the City Corporation and its decision-making 
processes, depending on their familiarity with the organisation. 

 

Documentation 
10. In terms of documentation, there will of course be a balance to strike in 

terms of providing the necessary information to allow Members to 
become acquainted with the Centre’s processes swiftly, and potentially 
over-burdening them with information. 
 

11. The Board handbook contains an array of initial information that is 
beneficial for new Members. In addition, biographies of fellow Board 
Members will be of use in helping them to acclimatise to the Board and 
get to know their colleagues; agendas and minutes of recent meetings 
will similarly be helpful in aiding their getting to grips with live and current 
issues of importance, as well as a feel for the general cycle of business. 

 

12. The summary document for the Strategic Plan has also been included to 
provide an overarching breakdown of the Barbican’s key priorities. 
However, thought will need to be given on each occasion to the inclusion 
of any other standalone documents (for instance the budget, annual art 
form reports, and so on). Again, a more targeted approach would seem 
prudent – i.e. each of the latest annual art form reports for an appointee 
with Arts expertise; the relevant Creative Learning items for an 
appointee with that background; the latest diversity reports for anyone 
appointed with expertise in that particular area. 

 

13. It is important to note that a comprehensive suite of documentation 
concerning the Code of Conduct and registering interests is also 
provided. The Town Clerk’s representatives and Comptroller & City 

Page 4



Solicitor’s representatives are on hand to provide further advice or 
guidance as required, so that Members are clear about their 
responsibilities in this area. 

 

 
 Conclusion 
14. Members are asked to consider the induction process proposed, 

recommend any amendments, and approve a working process for 
introduction. 

 
Appendices 

 Appendix 1 – Induction Checklist 
 
Gregory Moore 
Senior Committee & Member Services Officer 
Town Clerk’s Department 
T: 020 7332 1399 
E: gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Page 5

mailto:gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk


Barbican Centre Board 
 

Induction Pack Checklist 
 

1 Welcome Letter 

2 Board Handbook, including: 

 Introduction and Brief History of the Barbican 

 Membership: Board and Sub-Committees 

 Terms of Reference 

o Finance Committee of the Barbican Centre Board 

o Risk Committee of the Barbican Centre Board 

o Nominations Committee of the Barbican Centre Board 

 Chairman’s Job Description and Person Specification 

 Deputy Chairman’s Job Description and Person Specification 

 Meeting Dates 2016/17 

 Structure Chart 

 Officer Contacts 

 Useful Links 

3 Board Members’ Biographies 

4 Minutes of the most recent Board and sub-committee meetings 

5 Copies of the agenda packs for each of the most recent meetings 

6 Barbican Strategic Plan: Summary Document 

7 Introductory Meeting Schedule with Directors etc.: 

 Tour of the Barbican Centre 

 Managing Director (General and Strategic Overview) 

 Chief Operating & Financial Officer (Financial and Risk Overview) 

 Director of Arts (Artistic and Programming Overview) 

 Director of Learning & Engagement (Creative Learning and Education 
Overview) 

 Director of Operations & Buildings (Tour of the Centre and Overview of Key 
Projects) 

 Chairman of Barbican Centre Trust (Development Overview) 

 Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Board 

 Clerk to the Board for an overview of the City Corporation 

8 Ticketing & Event Information (including a list of forthcoming performances) 

9 Declarations of Interest and Relevant Codes of Conduct: 

 The Code of Conduct for Members and Co-opted Members 

 Guidance concerning the Code of Conduct 

Page 6



 Undertaking to comply with the Code of Conduct  

 Declaration of Pecuniary Interests Form 

 Register of Non-Pecuniary Interests Form 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Board Member Induction
	8 Non-public minutes

